

Message

From: Lia Koscic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73708C51CF2349CFB6FB2106D496B3AB-LIA KOSIC]
Sent: 2017-05-15 2:46:05 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
CC: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: Re: Audit C materials

IESO Risks - Ontario Fair Hydro Act

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Lia Koscic
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: Re: Audit C materials

What is the title we are using?

Sent from my iPad

On May 15, 2017, at 2:12 PM, Lia Koscic <Lia.Koscic@ieso.ca> wrote:

We are just sending through the material on Fair Hydro Act risk – a memo and AIS.

Thanks for your patience.

Lia

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: May 15, 2017 1:24 PM
To: Kim Marshall; John Rattray; Lia Koscic
Cc: Margaret McNeil
Subject: RE: Audit C materials

Lia, fyi. Kim forgot to include you in the reply.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"We are what we repeatedly do. **Excellence**, therefore, is not an act but a **habit**".
.....(Aristotle)*

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: May 15, 2017 1:09 PM
To: John Rattray
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Margaret McNeil
Subject: Re: Audit C materials

Lia FYI.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2017, at 1:07 PM, John Rattray <John.Rattray@ieso.ca> wrote:

Kim:

Please let me know when the materials are posted and I will advise the Board.

Thank you,

John